

Section I Notice of Development of Proposed Rules and Negotiated Rulemaking

DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

State Board of Education

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

6A-2.0010 Educational Facilities

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The purpose of this rule development to update the publication, State Requirements for Educational Facilities 2012 (SREF), which is incorporated by reference in the rule. The publication includes provisions related to the acquisition and disposal of real property and the establishment of depository accounts by district school boards and Florida College System institution boards of trustees. The proposal would amend SREF section 1.4 to create a new paragraph (4) to require that boards deposit proceeds of the sale of land or other real property in a depository account established pursuant to SREF section 2.1(4)(a)-(h), credit the proceeds to the fund source used for the original acquisition, and expend funds only for capital outlay purposes. The proposal would also require that, if the fund source for the original acquisition cannot be determined, the proceeds from the sale shall be credited to the fund source for proceeds from the sale of real property pursuant to SREF section 2.1(4)(h) and shall be expended only on capital outlay projects. The proposal would require the same if the acquisition was by private grant or donation, unless otherwise prescribed in writing by the grantor or donor. Finally, the proposal would provide that the new paragraph does not apply to the granting of easements, rights-of-way or leases of board property for no consideration.

SUBJECT AREA TO BE ADDRESSED: Proceeds from the sale of land or other real property by district school boards and Florida College System institution boards of trustees.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 159.835, 159.845, 1001.02(1), 1013.02(2), 1013.12(1), 1013.20, 1013.28, 1013.36, 1013.37 FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 159.834, 159.844, 163.31777, 381.006(16), 553.79, 553.80, 633.022, 1001.02, 1001.453, 1011.09, 1011.74, 1013.01, 1013.03, 1013.12(1), 1013.14, 1013.15, 1013.20, 1013.28, 1013.31, 1013.33, 1013.35, 1013.36, 1013.37, 1013.371, 1013.372, 1013.38, 1013.40, 1013.45, 1013.60, 1013.61, 1013.64, 1013.735, 1013.736, 1013.737 FS.

IF REQUESTED IN WRITING AND NOT DEEMED UNNECESSARY BY THE AGENCY HEAD, A RULE DEVELOPMENT WORKSHOP WILL BE NOTICED IN THE NEXT AVAILABLE FLORIDA ADMINISTRATIVE REGISTER.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT AND A COPY OF THE PRELIMINARY DRAFT, IF AVAILABLE, IS: Thomas H. Inserra, Director, Office of Educational Facilities, 325 West Gaines Street, Room 1014, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0400, (850)245-0494 or tom.inserra@fldoe.org. To request a rule development workshop, please contact: Cathy Schroeder, Agency Clerk, Department of Education, (850)245-9661, e-mail: cathy.schroeder@fldoe.org or go to <https://app1.fldoe.org/rules/default.aspx>
THE PRELIMINARY TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT IS AVAILABLE AT: <https://app1.fldoe.org/rules/default.aspx>.

Section II Proposed Rules

DEPARTMENT OF STATE

Division of Library and Information Services

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

1B-2.011 Library Grant Programs

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The purpose of this amendment is to modify Library Cooperative Grant, the Library Services and Technology Act ("LSTA") Grant, and Library Construction Grant rules. The Library Cooperative Grant guidelines will be updated to reflect changes to the funding formula, application deadline, application and reporting forms and grant payments. All program guidelines will be updated to incorporate new statutory requirements.

SUMMARY: Modifications to the guidelines and applications will incorporate new statutory requirements, including definitions of deliverables and scope of work.

SUMMARY OF STATEMENT OF ESTIMATED REGULATORY COSTS AND LEGISLATIVE RATIFICATION:

The Agency has determined that this will not have an adverse impact on small business or likely increase directly or indirectly regulatory costs in excess of \$200,000 in the aggregate within one year after the implementation of the rule. A SERC has not been prepared by the Agency.

The Agency has determined that the proposed rule is not expected to require legislative ratification based on the statement of estimated regulatory costs or if no SERC is required, the information expressly relied upon and described herein: The amendments to the application and guidelines of the subject programs will not have a direct or indirect adverse financial impact on small businesses. It has been determined that a SERC was not necessary and that these rule amendments will not require ratification by the legislature.

Any person who wishes to provide information regarding a statement of estimated regulatory costs, or provide a proposal for a lower cost regulatory alternative must do so in writing within 21 days of this notice.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 257.14, 257.191, 257.192, 257.24, 257.41(2) FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 257.12, 257.15, 257.16, 257.17, 257.171, 257.172, 257.18, 257.191, 257.192, 257.195, 257.21, 257.22, 257.23, 257.24, 257.25, 257.40, 257.41, 257.42 FS.

IF REQUESTED WITHIN 21 DAYS OF THE DATE OF THIS NOTICE, A HEARING WILL BE HELD AT THE DATE, TIME AND PLACE SHOWN BELOW (IF NOT REQUESTED, THIS HEARING WILL NOT BE HELD):

DATE AND TIME: May 16, 2014, 9:00 a.m.

PLACE: 500 S. Bronough Street, Room 307, R.A. Gray Building, Tallahassee, FL 32301

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Marian Deeney by mail at R.A. Gray Building, 500 South Bronough St., Tallahassee, FL 32399-0250 or by email at Marian.Deeney@dos.myflorida.com. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE IS: Marian Deeney by mail at R.A. Gray Building, 500 South Bronough St., Tallahassee, FL 32399-0250 or by email at Marian.Deeney@dos.myflorida.com

THE FULL TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE IS:

1B-2.011 Library Grant Programs.

(1) This rule provides procedures for library grant programs administered by the Division of Library and Information Services (Division). Each program shall be governed by guidelines which contain information on eligibility requirements, application review procedures, evaluation and funding criteria, grant administration procedures, if applicable, and application forms. All grant awards shall be subject to final approval by the Secretary of State.

(2) Applicants for grants shall meet the eligibility and application requirements as set forth in the following guidelines for each grant program:

(a) The State Aid to Libraries Grant Guidelines, <http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-03264>, effective 12-25-13, which contain guidelines, <http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-03265>; Grant Agreement, effective 4-10-12; Certification of

Credentials – Single Library Administrative Head, effective 4-1-10.

(b) The Library Construction Grant Guidelines and Application, <http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-01116>, effective ~~xx-xx-xx~~ 4-10-12; which contain instructions, grant application (Form DLIS/PLC01), effective ~~xx-xx-xxxx~~ 1-9-03; Payment Request #1 (Form DLIS/PLC02) effective ~~xx-xx-xx~~ 1-9-03; Payment Request #2 (Form DLIS/PLC03) effective ~~xx-xx-xx~~ 1-9-03; Payment Request #3 (Form DLIS/PLC04) effective ~~xx-xx-xxxx~~ 1-9-03; Payment Request #4 (Form DLIS/PLC05) effective ~~xx-xx-xxxx~~ 1-9-03; and Closeout Report (Form DLIS/PLC06) effective ~~xx-xx-xxxx~~ 1-9-03; and Grant Agreement, <http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-01117>, effective 4-10-12.

(c) The Library Cooperative Grant Guidelines and Application, <http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-01118>, effective ~~xx-xx-xx~~ 4-10-12; which contain instructions and application (Form DLIS/LCG01), effective ~~xx-xx-xx~~ 1-24-08; Mid-Year Report (Form DLIS/LCG02) effective ~~xx-xx-xx~~ 1-24-08; Annual Report Form (Form DLIS/LCG03) effective ~~xx-xx-xx~~ 1-24-08; Annual Statistical Report Form for Multiple Library Cooperatives (Form DLIS/LCG04), effective ~~xx-xx-xx~~ 4-10-12; Grant Agreement (Form DLIS/LCG05), <http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-01119>, effective ~~xx-xx-xx~~ 4-10-12; and the FLIN Manual, effective ~~xx-xx-xx~~ 1-24-08.

~~(d) The Library Services and Technology Act Grant Guidelines, effective xx xx xx 4 21 10, <http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-01120>, amended xx xx xx 4 10 12; which contain instructions and Grant Agreement, <http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-01121>, effective xx xx xx 4 10 12.~~

(e) The Community Libraries in Caring Program Application, <http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-01122>, effective 4-10-12; which contains instructions and application (Form DLIS/CLIC01), effective 11-16-04; Annual Report (Form DLIS/CLIC02), effective 11-16-04; and Grant Agreement (Form DLIS/CLIC03), <http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-01123>, effective 4-10-12.

(3) Guidelines and forms in this rule are incorporated by reference and may be obtained from the Director of the Division, Florida Department of State, Division of Library and Information Services, R.A. Gray Building, 500 South Bronough Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0250.

(4) The Division of Library and Information Services will waive the financial matching requirements on grants for rural communities that have been designated in accordance with Sections 288.0656 and 288.06561, F.S. Eligible communities applying for Library Services and Technology Act grants and Library Construction grants must request waiver of matching requirements at the time of grant application.

(5) This section supersedes Chapters 1B-3 and 1B-5, F.A.C. Rulemaking Authority 257.14, 257.191, 257.192, 257.24, 257.41(2) FS. Law Implemented 257.12, 257.15, 257.16, 257.17, 257.171, 257.172, 257.18, 257.191, 257.192, 257.195, 257.21, 257.22, 257.23, 257.24, 257.25, 257.40, 257.41, 257.42 FS. History—New 1-25-93, Amended 7-17-96, 4-1-98, 2-14-99, 4-4-00, 12-18-00, 11-20-01, 3-20-02, 1-9-03, 12-28-03, 11-16-04, 2-21-06, 2-21-07, 1-24-08, 4-1-10, 4-21-10, 4-10-12, 12-25-13,_____.

NAME OF PERSON ORIGINATING PROPOSED RULE: Carlos A. Rey
 NAME OF AGENCY HEAD WHO APPROVED THE PROPOSED RULE: Ken Detzner
 DATE PROPOSED RULE APPROVED BY AGENCY HEAD: April 11, 2014
 DATE NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT PUBLISHED IN FAR: February 19, 2014

DEPARTMENT OF FINANCIAL SERVICES

Division of Worker’s Compensation

RULE NOS.: RULE TITLES:
 69L-4.001 Definitions
 69L-4.002 General Requirements for the Payment of Assessments

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: Section 440.49(9), F.S., creates the Special Disability Trust Fund (SDTF) which is maintained by annual assessments, paid quarterly, by the insurance companies writing workers’ compensation insurance in the state, the commercial self-insurers, the assessable mutuals, and the self-insurers. Section 440.49(9), F.S., requires the Department to determine the rate each year for the next calendar year based on the statutory formula and such amount shall be prorated among the insurance companies writing compensation insurance in the state and the self-insurers. Section 440.51, F.S., provides for the maintenance of the Workers’ Compensation Administrative Trust Fund (WCAFT) by annual assessments, paid quarterly, upon the carriers writing compensation insurance in the State of Florida and self-insurers. The Department is required to notify, by July 1 of each year, carriers and self-insurers of the assessment rate, which shall be based on the anticipated expenses of the administration of Chapter 440, F.S., for the next calendar year. The total expenses of administration shall be prorated among the carriers writing compensation insurance in the State of Florida and self-insurers.

Section 624.5094, F.S., provides that for purposes of calculating the annual assessments for the SDTF and WCAFT, any amount paid or credited as dividends or premium refunds in the same calendar year by the insurer to its policyholders must be deducted from “net premium,” “net premiums written,” “direct premium,” and “net premium collected” for the calendar year. Such offset for dividends or premium refunds paid or

credited for the current year must be applied against the current year’s net premium for that year’s assessment regardless of the policy year for which the dividends or premiums are being reimbursed.

SUMMARY: Proposed Rule 69L-4.001, F.A.C., will adopt a form that shall be used by all carriers authorized to write the workers’ compensation line of business and workers’ compensation self-insurance funds to report quarterly assessments owed to the Workers’ Compensation Administration Trust Fund and the Special Disability Trust Fund. Proposed Rule 69L-4.002, F.A.C., will provide for an offset for dividends and premium refunds when calculating assessments.

SUMMARY OF STATEMENT OF ESTIMATED REGULATORY COSTS AND LEGISLATIVE RATIFICATION: The Agency has determined that this will not have an adverse impact on small business or likely increase directly or indirectly regulatory costs in excess of \$200,000 in the aggregate within one year after the implementation of the rule. A SERC has not been prepared by the Agency.

The Agency has determined that the proposed rule is not expected to require legislative ratification based on the statement of estimated regulatory costs or if no SERC is required, the information expressly relied upon and described herein: The Department conducted an economic analysis of the potential impact of the proposed rule amendment and determined that there will be no adverse economic impact or regulatory increases that would require legislative ratification. Any person who wishes to provide information regarding a statement of estimated regulatory costs, or provide a proposal for a lower cost regulatory alternative must do so in writing within 21 days of this notice.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 440.49(9)(b)3., 440.51(2), (6), 440.591 FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 215.26, 440.49(9), 440.51(1)-(5), 624.5094 FS.

IF REQUESTED WITHIN 21 DAYS OF THE DATE OF THIS NOTICE, A HEARING WILL BE HELD AT THE DATE, TIME AND PLACE SHOWN BELOW (IF NOT REQUESTED, THIS HEARING WILL NOT BE HELD):

DATE AND TIME: May 19, 2014, 2:00 p.m.
 PLACE: Room 102, Hartman Building, 2012 Capital Circle S.E., Tallahassee, Florida

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Greg Jenkins at (850)413-1630 or Greg.Jenkins@myfloridacfo.com. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE IS: Greg Jenkins, Chief, Bureau of Financial Accountability, 200 E. Gaines Street, Tallahassee, FL 32399-4220 or Greg.Jenkins@MyFloridaCFO.com or (850)413-1630

THE FULL TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE IS:

69L-4.001 Reporting Assessment Information and Paying Assessments.

(1) Form DFS-F7-DWC-2133, Carrier and Self-Insurance Fund Quarterly Premium Report, Premium Documentation Spreadsheets, Carrier Profile and Instructions (Eff. 2/2014), is hereby incorporated by reference and required for use by all carriers and self-insurance funds for quarterly reporting to the Department of Financial Services, Division of Workers' Compensation (Division) of assessments owed to the Workers' Compensation Administration Trust Fund (WCATF) and Special Disability Trust Fund (SDTF) and payment of those assessments to the Division pursuant to Sections 440.49(9) and 440.51(1)-(5), F.S.

(2) The Division will provide Form DFS-F7-DWC-2133 or its electronic equivalent to all active carriers and self-insurance funds authorized to write the workers' compensation line of insurance in Florida that are known to it not later than five (5) days prior to the expiration of each calendar quarter. All carriers and self-insurance funds required to pay assessments to the WCATF and SDTF must return accurately completed Form DFS-F7-DWC-2133 to the Division, in accordance with instructions included in the form, and pay all assessments to the WCATF and SDTF that are due not later than thirty (30) days from the end of the calendar quarter for which the form applies. No carrier or self-insurance fund required to report assessment information to the Division and pay assessments to the WCATF and SDTF is excused from those obligations because it did not receive Form DFS-F7-DWC-2133 from the Division.

Rulemaking Authority 440.49(9)(b)3., 440.51(2), (6), 440.591 FS. Law Implemented 440.49(9) 440.51(1)-(5) FS. History--New _____.

69L-4.002 Offsets for Dividends and Premium Refunds.

(1) For purposes of its quarterly WCATF assessments under this rule, a carrier or self-insurance fund may offset from its total of premiums collected during the quarter all amounts actually paid or credited to policyholders for dividends and returned premiums during the quarter regardless of the calendar year the policies incepted for which the dividends or returned premiums apply. For purposes of its quarterly SDTF assessments under this rule, a carrier or self-insurance fund may offset from its total amount of premiums written during the

quarter, all amounts actually paid or credited to policyholders for dividends and returned premiums during the quarter regardless of the calendar year the policies incepted for which the dividends or premiums apply.

(2) In the event a carrier or self-insurance fund is determined by the division to have overpaid its annual WCATF or SDTF assessment, the amount of any actual overpayment deposited into the State Treasury may, at the option of the carrier or fund, be carried forward as a dollar-for-dollar credit against future assessment liabilities; or be refunded by the division. No carrier or self-insurance fund shall be entitled to credits that exceed the assessment amounts actually paid for the specific calendar year to which the assessments apply.

Rulemaking Authority 440.49(9)(b)3., 440.51(2), (6), 440.591 FS. Law Implemented 215.26, 440.49(9), 440.51(1)-(5), 624.5094 FS. History--New _____.

NAME OF PERSON ORIGINATING PROPOSED RULE: Greg Jenkins, Chief, Bureau of Financial Accountability
NAME OF AGENCY HEAD WHO APPROVED THE PROPOSED RULE: Jeff Atwater, Chief Financial Officer
DATE PROPOSED RULE APPROVED BY AGENCY HEAD: April 21, 2014
DATE NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT PUBLISHED IN FAR: February 13, 2014

Section III
Notice of Changes, Corrections and
Withdrawals

NONE

Section IV
Emergency Rules

NONE

Section V
Petitions and Dispositions Regarding Rule
Variance or Waiver

DEPARTMENT OF LAW ENFORCEMENT
Criminal Justice Standards and Training Commission
RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:
11B-27.002 Certification, Employment or Appointment, Reactivation, and Terminating Employment or Appointment of Officers

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that on April 23, 2014, the Criminal Justice Standards and Training Commission received a petition for a temporary waiver of the requirements of subparagraph 11B-27.002(4)(a)(b), F.A.C., by Andrea D. Kirkland. Petitioner wishes to waive that portion of the rule which requires an officer to obtain employment within four years of beginning basic recruit training. The Petitioner asserts that she could not obtain employment within the four year window. The Petitioner asserts that she is in the process of becoming hired by Florida City Police Department. The Petition states that the operation of the rule would violate the principles of fairness because Petitioner is so close to employment with Florida City PD. The Petition states that the operation of the rule creates a substantial hardship for Petitioner because to force her to retake basic and pass the exam at this point would be penalizing her for the lengthy hiring process she has been through. Petitioner seeks a temporary variance to ensure that the Petitioner can be processed into her position with Florida City PD.

A copy of the Petition for Variance or Waiver may be obtained by contacting: Grace A. Jaye, Assistant General Counsel, Florida Department of Law Enforcement, P.O. Box 1489, Tallahassee, FL 32302 or by telephone: (850)410-7676.

WATER MANAGEMENT DISTRICTS

Southwest Florida Water Management District

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

40D-22.201 Year-Round Water Conservation Measures

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that on April 21, 2014, the Southwest Florida Water Management District, received a petition for a variance or waiver.

Petitioner’s Name: Joan M. Henry

Rule No.: 40D-22.201

Nature of the rule for which variance or waiver is sought: lawn and landscape irrigation

The Petition has been assigned tracking No. 14-4191

A copy of the Petition for Variance or Waiver may be obtained by contacting: Lois Sorensen, 7601 US Highway 301, Tampa, Florida 33637, (813)985-7481, ext. 2298, water.variances@watermatters.org.

Any interested person or other agency may submit written comments within 14 days after the publication of this notice.

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Board of Massage Therapy

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that on April 11, 2014, the Board of Massage Therapy, received a petition for Gloria Coppola, seeking a variance or waiver of subsection 64B7-24.004(6), Florida Administrative Code, requiring completion of a current curriculum course from a Board approved school covering the Florida Statutes and rules related to massage therapy, or any other subsection that would require the

petitioner to attain additional education requirements for licensure as a massage therapist.

Comments on this petition should be filed with the Board of Massage Therapy, 4052 Bald Cypress Way, Bin #C06, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3258, within 14 days of publication of this notice.

A copy of the Petition for Variance or Waiver may be obtained by contacting: Anthony Jusevitch, Executive Director, Board of Massage Therapy, 4052 Bald Cypress Way, Bin #C06, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3256, within 14 days of publication of this notice.

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Board of Optometry

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

64B13-4.001 Examination Requirements

The Board of Optometry hereby gives notice of the issuance of a Notice of Intent to Deny the Petition for Waiver or Variance filed on February 24, 2014, by Isaac Chiang, O.D. The Notice of Petition for Variance or Waiver was published in Vol. 40, No. 50, of the March 13, 2014, Florida Administrative Register. The Petitioner was requesting a permanent waiver or variance of paragraph 64B13-4.001(1)(c), F.A.C., entitled, “Examination Requirements,” with regards to the licensure requirement that in addition to obtaining an overall passing score on the Clinical Skills portion of the NBEO, an applicant also achieve a score of 75% or better on the Dilated Biomicroscopy and Non-Contact Fundus Lens Evaluation skill. The Board considered the instant petition at a duly-noticed public meeting, held on March 21, 2014, by telephone conference call.

The Board’s Order, filed on April 3, 2014, denied the petition finding that Petitioner had failed to establish that the purpose of the underlying statute, Section 463.006, Florida Statutes, would be met by granting a variance from paragraph 64B13-4.001(1)(c), F.A.C. The Board further found that Petitioner failed to establish that applying the requirements of the aforementioned rule to his circumstances would violate principles of fairness and impose substantial hardship.

A copy of the Order or additional information may be obtained by contacting: Adrienne Rodgers, Executive Director, Board of Optometry, 4052 Bald Cypress Way, Bin #C07, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3257.

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Board of Optometry

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

64B13-4.001 Examination Requirements

The Board of Optometry hereby gives notice of the issuance of a Notice of Intent to Deny the Petition for Waiver or Variance filed on March 10, 2014, by Ashley Setterberg, O.D. The Notice of Petition for Variance or Waiver was published in Vol. 40,

No. 50, of the March 13, 2014, Florida Administrative Register. The Petitioner was requesting a permanent waiver or variance of subsection 64B13-4.001(2), F.A.C., entitled, "Examination Requirements," with regards to the licensure requirements that a passing score on Part I of the licensure examination must be obtained within the seven year period immediately preceding application to take Part IV of the licensure examination. The Board considered the instant petition at a duly-noticed public meeting, held on March 21, 2014, by telephone conference call. The Board's Order, filed on April 3, 2014, denied the petition finding that Petitioner had failed to establish that the purpose of the underlying statute, Section 463.006, Florida Statutes, would be met by granting a variance from subsection 64B13-4.001(2), F.A.C. The Board further found that Petitioner failed to establish that applying the requirements of the aforementioned rule to her circumstances would violate principles of fairness and impose substantial hardship.

A copy of the Order or additional information may be obtained by contacting: Adrienne Rodgers, Executive Director, Board of Optometry, 4052 Bald Cypress Way, Bin # C07, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3257.

Section VI Notice of Meetings, Workshops and Public Hearings

DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

Division of Florida Colleges

The Gulf Coast State College District Board of Trustees announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Wednesday, May 1, 2014, 4:00 p.m.

PLACE: Wyndham's Bay Point Resort

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Presidential Finalist Interview.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Dr. Cheryl Flax-Hyman, Liaison, Gulf Coast State College.

DEPARTMENT OF LAW ENFORCEMENT

The Criminal Justice Standards and Training Commission announces public meetings to which all persons are invited.

DATES AND TIMES: AMENDED ITINERARY

May 6, 2014, 8:30 a.m. – 12:00 Noon, Florida Criminal Justice Educators Association Meeting

May 6, 2014, 12:00 Noon – 1:00 p.m., Training Center Director Executive Committee Meeting

May 6, 2014, 1:00 p.m. – 2:30 p.m., Training Center Director Steering Committee Meeting

May 6, 2014, 2:30 p.m. – 4:00 p.m., Training Center Director Basic Recruit Committee Meeting

May 6, 2014, 2:30 p.m. – 4:00 p.m., Training Center Director Officer Wellness Committee Meeting

May 6, 2014, 2:30 p.m. – 4:00 p.m., Training Center Director Advanced Training Committee Meeting

May 6, 2014, 2:30 p.m. – 4:00 p.m., Training Center Director Rules Committee Meeting

May 6, 2014, 4:00 p.m. – 5:00 p.m., Training Center Director Open Forum

May 7, 2014, 8:30 a.m. – Open, Training Center Directors Association Business Meeting

May 7, 2014, 10:00 a.m. – Open, Probable Cause Determination Hearings

May 7, 2014, 10:00 a.m. – 11:00 a.m., Computer Based Testing Workshop with Pearson VUE

May 7, 2014, 1:00 p.m. – 2:00 p.m., Regional Criminal Justice Selection Center Directors Association

May 7, 2014, 2:00 p.m. – 3:00 p.m., Commission Workshop: Rule Waiver/Variance Process

May 7, 2014, 3:00 p.m. – 4:30 p.m., Post Basic Needs Assessment Workshop

May 8, 2014, 8:00 a.m. – Open, Criminal Justice Standards and Training Commission Business Agenda

May 8, 2014, 9:30 a.m. – Open, Criminal Justice Standards and Training Commission Officer Disciplinary Hearings

PLACE: Crowne Plaza Jacksonville Riverfront, 1201 Riverplace Boulevard, Jacksonville, FL 32207; reservation number: 1(888)233-9527; fax number: (904)398-9170; \$99.00 each night single or double from 5/2/2014 – 5/10/2014; check-in: 4:00 p.m. and check-out: 11:00 a.m.; reservation deadline: April 11, 2014.

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: The above meetings are held to discuss issues relating to standards, training, examinations, certification, de-certification, record management for law enforcement, correctional, and correctional probation officers, trust fund issues, Commission rules, officer discipline hearings, officer discipline penalty guidelines, and certification and recertification of criminal justice training schools.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Joyce Gainous-Harris at (850)410-8640 or by email at joycegainousharris@fdle.state.fl.us. If you have questions about hotel accommodations, please contact Cheryl Taylor at (850)410-8657 or via email, cheryltaylor@fdle.state.fl.us. If you have questions about the Officer Discipline Agenda please contact Lori Morea at (850)410-8625 or by email at LoriMorea@fdle.state.fl.us.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Joyce Gainous-Harris at (850)410-8640 or at

JoyceGainous-Harris@fdle.state.fl.us. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

The Florida Public Service Commission announces its regularly scheduled conference to which all interested persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: May 9, 2014, 9:30 a.m.

PLACE: Betty Easley Conference Center, 4075 Esplanade Way, Room 148, Tallahassee, Florida

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: To consider those matters ready for decision.

LEGAL AUTHORITY AND JURISDICTION: Chapters 120, 350, 364, 366, and 367, F.S.

Persons who may be affected by Commission action on certain items on the conference agenda may be allowed to address the Commission, either informally or by oral argument, when those items are taken up for discussion at the conference, pursuant to Rules 25-22.0021 and 25-22.0022, F.A.C.

The Florida Public Service Commission Conference's Notice, Agenda, related documents, and contact information may be obtained from www.floridapsc.com. Persons needing ADA accommodation to participate should contact the FPSC at least five days prior to the conference via 1(800)955-8770 (Voice) or 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) Florida Relay Service.

*Changes to this notice will be published at the earliest practicable time on the Commission's website.

PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

The Florida Public Service Commission announces its Internal Affairs Meeting for May 9, 2014, to which all interested persons are invited.

TIME: Immediately following the Commission Conference which commences at 9:30 a.m. in Joseph P. Cresse Hearing Room 148

PLACE: Gerald L. Gunter Building, 2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard, Room 105, Tallahassee, Florida

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: To discuss and make decisions on matters which affect the operation of the Commission.

Internal Affairs Agendas and Florida Public Service Commission's contact information may be obtained from www.floridapsc.com. Persons needing ADA accommodation to participate should contact the FPSC at least five days prior to the conference via 1(800)955-8770 (Voice) or 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) Florida Relay Service.

*Changes to this notice will be published at the earliest practicable time on the Commission's website.

WATER MANAGEMENT DISTRICTS

Northwest Florida Water Management District

The Northwest Florida Water Management District announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: May 8, 2014, 1:00 p.m. (EST)

PLACE: District Headquarters

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Governing Board Meeting – to consider District business.

Amendments to the Fiscal Year 2013-2014 Adopted Budget will be considered. The amendments will provide for additional revenue and expenditures for stormwater retrofit projects (\$15,300); contractual services for hydrodynamic model completion for Apalachicola Bay (\$76,670) and for minimum flows and levels (MFLs) development (\$301,100); and realignment of salary and benefit budget across funds.

Other Meetings to be held on Thursday, May 8, 2014: 12:00 Noon, District Lands Committee Meeting; 1:05 p.m., Public Hearing on Regulatory Matters; 1:10 p.m., Public Hearing on Land Acquisition Matters.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Savannah White, NWFWMMD, 81 Water Management Drive, Havana, FL 32333, (850)539-5999 (also available through the internet: www.nwfwmd.state.fl.us). Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 72 hours before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Ms. Jean Whitten. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

WATER MANAGEMENT DISTRICTS

Southwest Florida Water Management District

The Southwest Florida Water Management District (SWFWMD) announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Monday, May 12, 2014, 10:30 a.m.

PLACE: 302 Terra Ceia Rd., Terra Ceia, FL 34221

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Dedication of the completion of Phase 1 Terra Ceia Ecosystem Restoration Project in Manatee County. All activities will take place outside. A guided tour will be available immediately following the dedication. One or more Governing Board members may attend.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: No agenda for this event

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: SWFWMD Human Resources Bureau Chief at 1(800)423-1476 (FL only) or (352)796-7211, ext. 4703, TDD (FL only) 1(800)231-6103 or email to ADACoordinator@swfwmd.state.fl.us. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

For more information, you may contact: tara.poulton@watermatters.org, 1(800)423-1476 (FL only) or (352)796-7211, ext. 6530 (Ad Order EXE0321).

WATER MANAGEMENT DISTRICTS

Southwest Florida Water Management District
The Southwest Florida Water Management District (SWFWMD) announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Tuesday, May 13, 2014, 1:30 p.m.
PLACE: Tampa Bay Water Desalination Plant, 13041 Wyandotte Rd., Gibsonton, FL 33534

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Joint Industrial and Public Supply Advisory Committee tour of Tampa Bay Water's Desalination Plant. One or more Governing Board members may attend.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: there is no agenda for this event.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: SWFWMD Human Resources Bureau Chief at 1(800)423-1476 (FL only) or (352)796-7211, ext. 4703, TDD (FL only) 1(800)231-6103 or email to ADACoordinator@swfwmd.state.fl.us. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

For more information, you may contact: cindy.taylor@watermatters.org, 1(800)423-1476 (FL only) or (352)796-7211, ext. 4150 (Ad Order EXE0322).

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION

Florida Real Estate Appraisal Board
The Probable Cause Panel of the Real Estate Appraisal Board announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Wednesday, May 7, 2014, 9:00 a.m., Eastern Time

PLACE: Zora Neale Hurston Building, 400 West Robinson Street, Suite N901, Orlando, Florida 32801

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: To conduct a private meeting to review cases to determine probable cause and to conduct a public meeting to review cases where probable cause was previously found. Portions of the probable cause proceedings are not open to the public. All or part of this meeting may be conducted by teleconference in order to permit maximum participation of the Board members or Board counsel.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Deputy Clerk, Division of Real Estate, 400 W. Robinson St., Suite N801, Orlando, FL 32801-1772. Only public portions of the agenda are available upon request.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Division of Real Estate, (407)481-5662. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

DEPARTMENT OF CHILDREN AND FAMILY SERVICES
Refugee Services

The Broward Area Refugee Task Force announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Thursday, May 15, 2014, 10:00 a.m. – 12:00 Noon

PLACE: Broward County Community Action Agency, Edgar P. Mills Multi-Purpose Center, 900 NW 31st Avenue, Ft. Lauderdale, Florida 33311

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: The purpose of the Broward Area Refugee Task Force meeting is to increase awareness of the refugee populations, share best practices, spot trends in refugee populations, build collaborations between agencies, help create good communication among service providers, get informed about upcoming community events, and discuss refugee program service needs and possible solutions to meeting those needs.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Miriam Rosario at (561)227-6722 or Taddese Fessehayat at (407)317-7335.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Miriam Rosario at (561)227-6722 or Taddese Fessehayat at (407)317-7335. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: Miriam Rosario at (561)227-6722 or Taddese Fessehayat at (407)317-7335.

DEPARTMENT OF CHILDREN AND FAMILY SERVICES
Refugee Services

The Orlando Area Refugee Task Force announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Thursday, May 15, 2014, 10:00 a.m. – 12:00 Noon

PLACE: TBD

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: The purpose of the Orlando Area Refugee Task Force meeting is to increase awareness of the refugee populations, share best practices, spot trends in refugee populations, build collaborations between agencies, help create good communication among service providers, get informed about upcoming community events, and discuss refugee program service needs and possible solutions to meeting those needs.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Pedro Padua at (407)317-7336 or Taddese Fessehayat at (407)317-7335.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Pedro Padua at (407)317-7336 or Taddese Fessehayat at (407)317-7335. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: Pedro Padua at (407)317-7336 or Taddese Fessehayat at (407)317-7335.

ENTERPRISE FLORIDA, INC.

The Florida Development Finance Corporation (“DFDC”) announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Tuesday, May 20, 2014, 9:00 a.m. – 10:00 a.m.

PLACE: Enterprise Florida, Inc., 800 North Magnolia Avenue, Suite 1100, Orlando, FL 32803

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: A regular scheduled meeting for the consideration of matters properly brought before the board of the Florida Development Finance Corporation.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Bill Spivey at (407)956-5695.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 1 day before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Bill Spivey at (407)956-5695. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: Bill Spivey at (407)956-5695.

QCAUSA

The Florida Department of Transportation (FDOT) announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Thursday, May 22, 2014, 5:30 p.m. – 6:30 p.m. (EDT)

PLACE: Gadsden County Board of County Commission Chambers, 9 East Jefferson Street, Quincy, FL 32351

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: The Florida Department of Transportation will conduct a public information meeting concerning the Quincy Bypass Northern Loop near State Road (S.R.) 12 and County Road (C.R.) 268 (Solomon Dairy Road) Corridor Feasibility Study in Gadsden County, Florida. Financial Project Identification Number: 218946-4-22-01.

The study team will outline the process used to identify reasonable corridors that best accommodate the purpose and need of the proposed project. There will be no formal presentation.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: FDOT’s Project Manager Ray La Fontaine, 1074 Highway 90, Chipley, Florida 32428, toll-free at 1(888)638-0250, ext. 1507 or via email at ray.lafontaine@dot.state.fl.us.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 7 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Ray La Fontaine, at the contact information listed

above. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

ATKINS – TAMPA

The Florida Department of Transportation (FDOT), District Seven announces a hearing to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Thursday, May 1, 2014, 4:00 p.m. – 5:00 p.m.

PLACE: Online at: <https://www2.gotomeeting.com/register/202445442>, or one of the following viewing locations: Dunedin Community Center, Elliot Room, 1920 Pinehurst Drive, Dunedin, FL, 33698, or FDOT, District Seven Executive Conference Room, 11201 N. McKinley Drive, Tampa, FL, 33612

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: A VPH for a SR 595 (US Alternate 19) proposed median changes. The project limits are from north of SR 586/Curlew Road to north of Whisper Lake Road, FPN: 430660-1, Pinellas County, Florida.

You may participate in the VPH in the following ways: 1) From any computer with an internet connection by registering at: <https://www2.gotomeeting.com/register/202445442> or 2) Attend in person at one of the locations listed above. If you plan to participate over the internet, advance registration is required. Once registered, you will receive a confirmation email containing information about joining the VPH. The VPH will open at 4 p.m., and the project presentation will start promptly at 4:15 p.m. Please allow adequate time for log-in. After the PowerPoint presentation has concluded, there will be an opportunity for participants at both viewing locations, and those online, to provide verbal comments to be included in the official VPH record. After the verbal portion of the VPH has concluded, the project PowerPoint presentation will be shown continuously for the duration of the VPH.

This VPH is conducted to afford affected property and business owners, interested persons, local governments, and organizations the opportunity to provide comments to FDOT, District Seven, regarding the potential impacts of the proposed median change on SR 595 (US Alternate 19) at the SR 586/Curlew Road intersection. A concrete traffic separator will be constructed along the existing SR 595 (US Alternate 19) southbound left turn lane at SR 586. Motorists traveling on Bayshore Boulevard will not be able to make left turns into and out of the driveways at the Bayshore Breeze Market and Grill, the McDonalds, and the southern Causeway Plaza driveway. Motorists will still be able to turn right into and out of these driveways.

Other proposed improvements include milling and resurfacing SR 595 from north of SR 586/ Curlew Road to Whisper Lake Road, upgrading traffic signal heads, adding pedestrian facilities, providing a continuous paved shoulder, replacing signing and pavement markings, and minor drainage improvements.

This VPH is held pursuant to Chapters 120, 335.18, and 335.199, Florida Statutes. FDOT, District Seven, will receive verbal and written comments online and at each VPH location. Written comments not received at the hearing can be emailed to roadwork@dot.state.fl.us, ATTN: VPH # SR 595 or mailed to Manuel Santos, EI, Project Manager, FDOT, District Seven, 11201 N. McKinley Drive, MS 7-600, Tampa, FL 33612. All comments must be emailed or postmarked by May 12, 2014 to become part of the official VPH record. Participation via webinar is also considered part of the official VPH record.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Manuel Santos, E.I., Project Manager at 1(800)226-7220, (813)975-6166 or manuel.santos@dot.state.fl.us.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 3 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Manuel Santos, E.I., Project Manager at 1(800)226-7220, (813)975-6166 or manuel.santos@dot.state.fl.us. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: Manuel Santos, E.I., Project Manager at 1(800)226-7220, (813)975-6166 or manuel.santos@dot.state.fl.us.

DRMP, INC.

The Florida Department of Transportation (FDOT), District One announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Thursday, May 15, 2014, 5:00 p.m. – 7:00 p.m.

PLACE: First Baptist Church of Gillette, 3301 Moccasin Wallow Road, Palmetto, Florida 34221

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: The Florida Department of Transportation, District One, is holding a public meeting to present the reconstruction plans of the existing SR 45 (US 41/Tamiami Trail) at the intersection of Piney Point Road and Dock Street.

The public meeting is held to give interested people the opportunity to view the proposed design. FDOT's project entails the reconstruction of the existing SR 45 (US 41/Tamiami

Trail) four lane rural roadway at the intersections of US 41/Piney Point Road and US 41/Dock Street with rigid concrete pavement. This project also includes minor drainage improvements, the replacement of an existing box culvert, adding roadway lighting and modifying the existing landscaping at the US 41/Piney Point intersection. No additional right-of-way will be acquired.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Joe Lauk, FDOT project manager at (863)519-2251 or by email at joe.lauk@dot.state.fl.us.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 7 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Joe Lauk, FDOT project manager at (863)519-2251 or by email at joe.lauk@dot.state.fl.us. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: Joe Lauk, FDOT project manager at (863)519-2251 or by email at joe.lauk@dot.state.fl.us.

Section VII

Notice of Petitions and Dispositions Regarding Declaratory Statements

DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTIONS

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Florida Department of Corrections has declined to rule on the petition for declaratory statement filed by inmate Donald Dixon, DC# C04285 on April 9, 2014. The following is a summary of the agency's declination of the petition:

Pursuant to Section 120.81(3), Florida Statutes, the Department lacks the jurisdiction to issue a declaratory statement for inmates. As an inmate of the Florida Department of Corrections, Donald Dixon, DC# C04285 is limited to participation in administrative proceedings under Section 120.54(3)(c) or (7), Florida Statutes. See § 120.81(3)(a), Fla. Stat. (2013).

A copy of the Order Declining of the Petition for Declaratory Statement may be obtained by contacting: Valerie Robinson, 501 S. Calhoun Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32399.

Please refer all comments to: LaDawna Fleckenstein, 501 S. Calhoun Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32399.

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION

Board of Accountancy

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

61H1-23.002 Records Disposition Responsibility

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Board of Accountancy has issued an order disposing of the petition for declaratory statement filed by Cheryl Graganella on February 7, 2014. The following is a summary of the agency's disposition of the petition:

The Notice of Petition for Declaratory Statement was published in Vol. 40, No. 30, of the February 13, 2014, Florida Administrative Register. Petitioner sought the Board's interpretation of Rule 61H1-23.002, F.A.C., regarding the requirements for records disposition responsibility when a previous client requests an electronic copy of the tax returns generated by the CPA using proprietary software. The Board of Accountancy considered the Petition at a duly-noticed telephonic meeting held on March 21, 2014. The Board's Order, filed on April 9, 2014, answered the question in the negative finding that subsection 61H1-23002(1), F.A.C., does not require Petitioner to provide the electronic company file generated by the Peachtree software to the client.

A copy of the Order Disposing of the Petition for Declaratory Statement may be obtained by contacting: Veloria Kelly, Division Director, Board of Accountancy, 240 NW 76th Dr., Suite A, Gainesville, Florida 32607.

DEPARTMENT OF FINANCIAL SERVICES

Division of State Fire Marshal

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Department of Financial Services has received the petition for declaratory statement from Richard Coates on April 16, 2014. The petition seeks the agency's opinion as to the applicability of the Florida Fire Protection Code, as it applies to the petitioner.

The petition seeks the agency's opinion as to whether precautions taken by a boatyard located in Punta Gorda, Florida, complied with the Florida Fire Protection Code.

A copy of the Petition for Declaratory Statement may be obtained by contacting: Ellen M. Simon, Chief Counsel, Division of Legal Services, 612 Larson Building, 200 E. Gaines Street, Tallahassee, FL 32399-0333, (850)413-4270.

Section VIII
Notice of Petitions and Dispositions
Regarding the Validity of Rules

Notice of Petition for Administrative Determination has been filled with the Division of Administrative Hearings on the following rules:

NONE

Notice of Disposition of Petition for Administrative Determination has been filled with the Division of Administrative Hearings on the following rules:

NONE

Section IX
Notice of Petitions and Dispositions
Regarding Non-rule Policy Challenges

NONE

Section X
Announcements and Objection Reports of the
Joint Administrative Procedures Committee

NONE

Section XI
Notices Regarding Bids, Proposals and
Purchasing

DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

University of Florida

NOTICE TO PROFESSIONAL CONSULTANTS:

The University Of Florida Athletic Association and the Board Of Trustees announce that Professional Services in the discipline of architecture will be required for the project listed below:

Project: UF-392, Stephen O’Connell Center Renovation and Addition, (Gainesville, FL)

The project consists of renovation and addition of Stephen O’Connell Center located on University of Florida main campus. The project will renovate the existing building and add 8000 square feet of new space and a new central and prominent main entrance that will provide a vibrant first impression. The project will; 1) Create an interior environment that will enhance the experience of events in the Stephen O’Connell Center. 2) Enhance the Mechanical, Electrical, and Plumbing systems in

the arena to provide a better fan experience and reduce energy consumption. 3) And provide multiple levels of premium spaces.

Fan amenity inside the Stephen O’Connell Center will be core of this improvement to offer patrons a completely new experience and atmosphere for every type of event hosted in the Stephen O’Connell Center.

The estimated construction budget is approximately \$37,892,000.00 including demolition, site improvement, utilities, MEP, Fire protection, and telecommunication improvement. The project will be delivered using the Construction Manager At-Risk method with the anticipated completion date of December 5, 2015. Gold LEED (Leadership in Energy and Environmental Design) certification by the U.S. Green Building Council is mandatory.

The selected firm will provide design, construction documents, BIM, rendering, potential phasing packages, fly through, and construction administration services for the referenced project. Plans and specifications for University of Florida projects are subject to reuse in accordance with the provisions of Section 287.055, Florida Statutes.

Blanket design professional liability insurance will be required from the architect and structural engineering sub-consultant for this project and will be provided as a part of Basic Services.

Applicants will be evaluated on the basis of their past performance, experience, personnel, design ability, references, workload, and responses to questions posed both in the shortlist and interview phases. The Selection Committee may reject all proposals and stop the selection process at any time.

The proposed team should not include a MEP/FP/ Telecommunication Engineer. UF will be selecting the MEP/FP/ Telecommunication Engineer with the Architect through a separate RFQ process after the Architect is selected. The selected MEP/FP/ Telecommunication Engineer will become a full member of the design team and the Architect’s contract will be amended to include the MEP/FP/ Telecommunication firm. The selected MEP/FP/ Telecommunication Engineer will be coordinated by the Architect, billed through the Architect and a consultant to the Architect.

At the time of application, the applicant and its structural engineering consultants must possess current design licenses from the appropriate governing board and be properly registered to practice its profession in the State of Florida. If the applicant is a corporation, must be chartered by the Florida Department of State to operate in Florida.

Applicants desiring to provide professional services for the project shall submit a proposal only after thoroughly reviewing the facilities program, Project Fact Sheet, and other background information. The proposal shall be prepared as specified in the PQS Instructions and shall include:

1. A Letter of Application that concisely illustrates the applicant’s understanding of the scope of services, design intent, schedule, and other goals and considerations as outlined in the Project Fact Sheet and facilities program.
2. A completed, project-specific “Professional Qualifications Supplement” (PQS) proposal with signed certification. Applications on any other form will not be considered.
3. Resumes, LEED accreditation, and other pertinent credentials for all proposed staff (applicant and consultants).
4. Proof of the applicant’s corporate status in Florida (if applicable) and copies of current licenses for applicant and all engineering and landscape architecture consultants from the appropriate governing board.
5. Proof of the applicant’s and all engineering consultants’ ability to be insured for the level of professional liability coverage demanded for this project.

As required by Section 287.133, Florida Statutes, an applicant may not submit a proposal for this project if it is on the convicted vendor list for a public entity crime committed within the past 36 months. The selected professional must warrant that it will neither utilize the services of, nor contract with, any supplier, subcontractor, or consultant in excess of \$15,000.00 in connection with this project for a period of 36 months from the date of their being placed on the convicted vendor list. Incomplete proposals will be disqualified. Submittal materials will not be returned.

Additional information to assist the applicant in preparing a complete proposal – including the project-specific PQS forms, instructions, Project Fact Sheet, facilities program, UF Design Services Guide, UF Design and Construction Standards, standard University of Florida Owner-Professional agreement, and other project and process information – can be found on the Facilities Planning & Construction website.

Finalists may be provided with supplemental interview requirements and criteria as needed.

Provide the number of copies prescribed in the Project Fact Sheet. Submittals must be received in the University Planning, Design & Construction office by 3:00 p.m. local time, on Friday, May 23, 2014. Facsimile (FAX) submittals are not acceptable and will not be considered.

Planning, Design & Construction
 Ben Hill Griffin Stadium
 245 Gale Lemerand Drive
 P. O. Box 115050
 Gainesville, FL 32611-5050
 Telephone: (352)273-4000
 Internet: www.facilities.ufl.edu

DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

Florida School for the Deaf and the Blind

NOTICE OF CORRECTION

This advertisement replaces advertisement posted on April 21, 2014, “Public Announcement for Construction Management Services for Continuing Contracts”

Advertisement Number: ITQ-4-18-14-1

Issue: 40/77

ID: 14471059

PUBLIC ANNOUNCEMENT FOR CONSTRUCTION
 MANAGEMENT SERVICES FOR CONTINUING
 CONTRACTS

Advertisement Number: ITQ-4-18-14-2

The Florida School for the Deaf and the Blind (FSDB) requests qualifications from construction management firm(s) to provide construction management services for continuing contracts. The firm(s) selected under this contract will be responsible for assigned facility projects in which estimated construction costs of each individual project under the contract does not exceed \$2,000,000 and individual study which does not exceed \$200,000. This contract will have an initial period of two (2) years with Owner’s option to renew for two (2) additional two-year periods.

Selection of finalists for interview will be made on the basis of construction manager qualifications in accordance with “Selection of the Construction Management Firm”, packet dated September 2013. Firms must be properly licensed in the State of Florida at the time of submittal. The selection will be made in accordance with Section 255.103 and Section 287.055, Florida Statutes.

INSTRUCTIONS: Firms interested in being considered for this project should contact FSDB by email at the following address: williamsj2@fsdb.k12.fl.us. Request the instruction packet, “Selection of the Construction Management Firm Negotiated Fee Guaranteed Maximum Price packet dated September 2013”.

Submittals must be received no later than 3:00 p.m., Eastern Daylight Savings Time, on May 20, 2014, and should be mailed to the Florida School for the Deaf and the Blind, Attention: Purchasing Dept. Contract Administrator, 207 North San Marco Avenue, Saint Augustine, Florida 32084. Facsimile or emailed submittals are not acceptable and will not be considered.

A final selection will be made after interviews have taken place. The selected firm(s) will be given official notice of selection results by email. Final selection results will also be posted in the Florida Administrative Register. Selection date is to be determined.

Please direct all questions to: Steve Armstrong, Construction Project Manager, (904)827-2363, armstrongs@fsdb.k12.fl.us.
 Note: Please ensure a valid email address and a point of contact is included with your qualification packet.

Section XII Miscellaneous

DEPARTMENT OF LAW ENFORCEMENT Division of Local Law Enforcement Assistance

Notice of Application for Federal Funds and Funding Availability

The State of Florida, Department of Law Enforcement (FDLE), Office of Criminal Justice Grants will be submitting an application to the United States Department of Justice, Bureau of Justice Assistance, for Federal Fiscal Year 2013 funds made available under Part E of Title I of the Omnibus Crime Control and Safe Streets Act of 1968, Section 500 as amended.

A copy of the application will be available for review and comment by the public at FDLE, Business Support Program, Office of Criminal Justice Grants, Tallahassee, Florida 32308. Interested parties should contact the Office of Criminal Justice Grants at (850)617-1250 to obtain a copy of the application for review.

If the Bureau of Justice Assistance approves this application, units of local government will be eligible to receive subgrants from the Department of Law Enforcement. "Units of local government" means any city, county, town, township, borough, parish, village, or other general-purpose political subdivision of a State and includes Native American Tribes that perform law enforcement functions as determined by the Secretary of the Interior.

Chapter 11D-9, Florida Administrative Code, governs program administration and funding. Local governments should thoroughly review rule provisions before applying for subgrant funds.

FDLE will mail a notice of funding availability to the chief official of each county and each city. The notice will state the

amount of funds available to the county and include information about the application process.

Questions regarding FDLE's application and the funding process should be directed to Petrina T. Herring, Administrator of the Office of Criminal Justice Grants, FDLE at (850)617-1250.

AGENCY FOR HEALTH CARE ADMINISTRATION Certificate of Need

LETTERS OF INTENT

The Agency for Health Care Administration received and accepted the following letters of intent for the May 21, 2014 application filing date for Other Beds and Programs batching cycle:

County: Escambia District: 1 TSA1
 Date Filed: 4/21/2014 LOI #: N1404001
 Facility/Project: Sacred Heart Hospital
 Applicant: Sacred Heart Health System, Inc.
 Project Description: Establish an adult kidney transplantation program

County: Clay District: 4-2
 Date Filed: 4/21/2014 LOI #: N1404002
 Facility/Project: Park Ridge Nursing Center
 Applicant: Five Points Health Care, Ltd.
 Project Description: Construct a 104-bed replacement nursing home

County: Miami-Dade District: 11-1
 Date Filed: 4/21/2014 LOI #: N1404003
 Applicant/Facility/Project: LaMer NH, L.L.C.
 Project Description: Establish a 150-bed community nursing home by delicensure of 150 beds at Unity Health and Rehabilitation Center

If requested within 14 days after notice that an application has been filed, a public hearing may be held at the local level within 21 days after June 25, 2014, the date the application is scheduled to be deemed complete. Tentative hearing dates will be published on May 28, 2014.

Section XIII Index to Rules Filed During Preceding Week

NOTE: The above section will be published on Tuesday beginning October 2, 2012, unless Monday is a holiday, then it will be published on Wednesday of that week.